E Read Message

From:"Professor S Fung, D.Sc.”
Date:2004/03/05 Fri PM 04:47:08 CST
Tor<views @cab-review.gov.hic

Subject:

Definitely
{b) Local legislation only

Annex [ and I are very clear. Just follow the procedurss.

Regards
Professor S Fung, D.Sc. (Oxon)
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From Professor S Fung

B.A,MA, DPhl, D.Sc. (Ozon), C.Phys., FInstP., MIEEE, B.B.S.
Fellow of The Institute of Physics
Member of IEEE

Email:

Please visit:

Fax:

Phoge:

Department of Physics

The University of Hong Kong .
Pokfulam Read
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E Read Message

From:"Professor S Fung, D.Sc¢."
Date:2004/03/05 Fri PM 04:54:15 CST

To:<views @cab-review.gov.hic>
B2. Do we need to follow the procedures set out in Article 159 of the Basic Law, if we amend the

Subject:methods for selecting the CE or forming the LegCo as specified in Annexes I and Tf of the Basic

Move To: ;(Choosc Eolder) §§r

Yes but [ think this is irrelevant as no such amendment is nesded.

Regards
Professor S Fung, D.Sc. (Oxoen)
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From Professor S Fung

B.A,M.A, D.Pul, D.Sc. (Oxon), C.Phys., F.InstP., M.IEEE, B.B.S.
Fellow of The Institute of Physics

Member of IEEE

Email:

Please visit:

Fax:
Phone:

Department of Physics
The University of Hong Kong
Pokfulam Road
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BIE #17H

E Read Message Yy ‘;N@;i Back to: Inbox

From:"Professor S Fung, D.Sc."
Date:2004/03/05 Fri-PM 04:55:39 CST

To<views@cab-review.gov.hi>
ect'BB' How should any amendment relating to the methods for selecting the CE and for forming the

"LegCo be initiated
| e BEORRET  CBRERE Move To: [(Choose Folden) [

It should go through Legco by way of a bill.

Regards
Professor S Fung, D.Sc. (Oxon)
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Subj

From Professor S Fung

B.A.,M.A, D.Phl, D.Sc. (Oxon), C.Phys., FInst.P., M.IEEE, B.B.S.
Fellow of The Institute of Physics
Member of TEEE

Email:

Please visit:

Fax:
Phone:

Department of Physics
The University of Hong Kong
Pokfulam Read

v Dalkte ’;'f Move To: (Choose Folder) w3
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& Back to: Inbox
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E Read Message

From:"Professor S Furng, D.Sc."
Date:2004/03/05 Fri PM 04:57:32 CST

To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk> ‘
B4. Whether the method for formation of the third tarm LegCo could be used for the fourth term

Subject:LegCo, if no consensus were reached on whether to amend the method for forming the LegCo
. after 2007 T
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Move To: [(Choose Folder) =7

Yes if all fails.

Regards
Professor S Fung, D.Sc. (Oxon)
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From Professor S Fung

B.A., M.A, D.Phil, D.Sc. (Oxon), C.Phys., F.Inst.P, M.IEEE, B.B.S.
Fellow of The Instiiute of Physics
Member of [EEE

Email:

Please visit:

Fax:

Phone:

Department of Physics

The University of Hong Kong
Pokfulam Road
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E:’ Read Message

From:"Professor S’ Fung, D.Sc."
Date:2004/03/05 Fri PM 04:58:36 CST
To<views @cab-review.gov.hk>

Sub}cct BS Whether the phrasc subsequent to the year 2007' showld be understood to include 2007

S gﬂgﬁg Move To: {Choose Foider) j= 7(

Yes.
Regards
Professor S Fung, D.Sc. (Oxon)

e T L R S
From Professor S Fung
B.A., M.A., DFPhil, D.Sc. (Oxon), C.Phys., EnstP., M.IEEE, B.B.S.

Fellow cf The Institute of Physics
Member of [EEE

Email:
Please visit:
Fax;

Phone:

Department of Physics

The University of Hong Kong
Pokfulam Road

Hong Kong
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